



# Northwest Trails Association

## Celebrating 50 years

---

Date: March 4th, 2025,  
Time: 7:30pm Medina Entrainment Center

---

Called to Order 7:31 pm by President – Randy Baudler

**Welcome new members:** No new faces

**Secretary's Report** – Clive Burton - **Motion & Filed for audit**

**Treasurer's Report** – Matthew Chimento - **Motion & Filed for audit**

- Reviewed P & L – Filed for audit
  - Benchmark not received as of yet
  - New tags (2027) for the ranger – (Clive has to install)

**Trail Coordinator Report** – Colin Brown – No Report

### OLD Business

- **Map Update**
  - Steve and Jerry Installed new maps and placed the map stands on the north end
  - Folded maps – Available at the meeting and also at the shed. Some with Colin & Randy
- **By-Laws**
  - First Reading of the NEW Proposed By-Laws
  - A copy will be Emailed out to ALL membership
  - SECOND Reading of the Proposed By-Law changes will be April
  - Final Call & Vote to accept will be at the MAY 2025 meeting –
  - **MUST BE PRESENT TO VOTE**

**Members agreed**

### New Business

- **Website** – Clive Burton - **No Movement on this yet**  
**Motion:** \$350.00 to allow website updating and movement.  
Dick & Steve - **Motion was Approved (Feb 2025)**

**MnUSA Update** – <http://www.mnsnowmobiler.org>

- Jerry shared the fall workshop and meeting dates
- **Share your thoughts on snowmobile subjects. MnUSA is your voice.**
- REGISTER YOUR SLED – DNR/MnUSA Fund needs your support !!

### **Club Updates**

- Hamel **Sno-Runners** - Not much to report with the lack of snow
  - Club trip went well and everyone got out to ride.
- Maple Plain **SnoMads** - Not much to report with the lack of snow
- Elm Creek **Sno-Cruisers** - 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday each month at Sundance starting 7pm
  - Trail Shelter Design and fundraising under way -

### **Committees**

- Groomers:
  - Both groomers were taken for a short run, no issues to report
  - Still some basic maintenance to be completed
- Membership: no report
- Safety: No report
- Sunshine: no report
- By-Law committee: **See notes above in Old Business**
- Fund Raising / Grants: no report

### **Good of the association**

- **Club apparel** being stored with David in Rogers – Fractional Toys

### **Adjournment – 8:45pm**

- If you have new business for consideration, please email the board at [nwtboard@gmail.com](mailto:nwtboard@gmail.com)
- Next Meeting April 1st, 2025